
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
Agenda Packet 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 19, 2019 
Room 280 
5:00 p.m. 





 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Commission 
Planning Committee Meeting Agenda 
March 19, 2019 | 5 p.m. 
CMGC – 2nd Floor, Room 280 

 
 

1. Call to Order and Introductions 
 
2. Approval of February 19, 2019 Minutes.  Attachment 1 

 
3. Recommendation on the Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Zoning Districts  

 
The Committee is asked to make a recommendation to City Council on the draft TOD Zoning Districts. 

 
 Staff Resources: Laura Harmon - Planning, Design & Development 
   Monica Holmes 
 
4. Adjournment 





1 
 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Commission     ATTACHMENT 1 
Planning Committee Meeting Minutes  
February 19, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
CMGC – 2nd Floor, Room 280 

 
Attendance 
Planning Committee Members Present:  Chairperson Victoria Nwasike, Vice-Chairperson Sam 
Spencer and Commissioners Dionne Nelson, Rajahm Sellers, Douglas Welton, and Nancy Wiggins 
 
Planning Committee Members Absent: Michael Sullivan 

 
Other Planning Commissioners Present:  Commissioner Bolyn McClung 

 
Planning Staff Present:  Kathy Cornett, Scott Correll, Zenia Duhaney, Laura Harmon, Monica Holmes, 
Garet Johnson, Melony McCullough, Candice Rorie, and Mandy Rosen 

 
Other Staff Present: Denise Rorie, CMS Executive Director of Facility Planning & Management; Jason 
Hughes, Mecklenburg County ABC Board Chief Executive Officer; and Michael Tully, Mecklenburg 
County ABC Board Chief Financial Officer 

 
Welcome and Introductions 
Chairperson Nwasike called the meeting to order at 5:13 p.m., welcomed those present and 
asked everyone to introduce themselves. 

 
Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Vice-chairperson Spencer and seconded by Commissioner Sellers to  
approve the January 8, 2019 and January 15, 2019 minutes. The January 15 minutes were  
amended to add Vice-chairperson Spencer’s concern about removing sustainability bonuses  
from TOD. He would prefer a sustainability bonus menu option in the final draft. The Committee 
unanimously approved both sets of minutes.  

 
Mandatory Referrals 
Chairperson Nwasike pulled M.R. #19-01 and M.R. #19-02 for discussion. Vice-chairperson Spencer pulled 
M.R. #19-03 for discussion. 

 
M.R. #19-01 | Proposal by Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools (CMS) to Acquire Land Located in Southeast 
Charlotte for a New School Site  
CMS proposes to acquire seven parcels totaling approximately 37 acres located at the intersection of Ardrey 
Kell and Wade Ardrey roads; directly across from Ardrey Kell High School (Tax Parcels 229-021-03, 05, 13, 14, 
19, 22, & 87) for a future school campus.   

   

 
 



2 
 

M.R. #19-02 | Proposal by CMS to Acquire Land Located in North Mecklenburg For Future School Planning 
CMS proposes to acquire approximately 0.60 acres of land located on the northwest corner of the Old 
Statesville Road and Alexandriana Road intersection (Tax Parcel 017-051-09). This acquisition will protect 
long-term facility planning interest if the opportunity arises to replace North Mecklenburg High School on 
the existing campus.   
 
Scott Correll gave an overview of M.R. #19-01 and M.R. #19-02. He explained that M.R. #19-01 is for a new 
elementary school across from Ardrey Kell High School site. M.R. #19-02 is for North Mecklenburg High 
School future school planning.  

 
Chairperson Nwasike asked about traffic impacts and if the plan is consistent with the approved rezoning for 
the area. Dennis Rorie (CMS) explained the demand a school would place on the site as opposed to what the 
approved rezoning allows. He stated that CMS will work with Charlotte Department of Transportation and 
North Carolina Department of Transportation on traffic management.  
 
Chairperson Nwasike mentioned her familiarity with the rezoning for property included in M.R. #19-01. She 
inquired about the construction timeline and the type of school to be built. Mr. Rorie answered an 
elementary school scheduled for completion in August 2023. The Chair also asked if any residual land would 
be considered for affordable housing. Mr. Rorie said that CMS does not anticipate any residual land 
remaining.  
 
Mr. Rorie gave an overview of M.R.#19-02 and responded to questions. Candice Rorie (Planning) stated that 
the Town of Huntersville staff has indicated that the proposal is consistent with their Public Facilities Plan.  
 
Vice-chairperson Spencer inquired about the purchase price and commented that the intersection is very 
busy. Mr. Rorie stated that CMS is currently in negotiations to acquire the property and that the Board of 
Education has approved the price. 

 
M.R. #19-03 | Proposal by Mecklenburg County ABC Board to Acquire Land Located in East Charlotte for an 
ABC Store 
Mecklenburg County ABC Board proposes to acquire approximately 0.84 acres of vacant land bounded by 
East Independence Blvd, Zeus Street, and Connection Point Boulevard (Tax Parcel 163-032-49) to operate 
an ABC Store.   
 
Mandy Rosen (Planning) provided an overview of M.R. #19-03. She explained that the site is located along 
the future Silver Line (adopted by the Metropolitan Planning Organization in 2016). However, it is not 
funded. 
 

  



3 
 

Vice-chairperson Spencer asked if the ABC Board practices long range planning and if they know where 
future businesses will be located. Jason Hughes (Mecklenburg County ABC Board) replied yes. He stated that 
this proposed location is to replace the Village Lake Drive location. Vice-chairperson Spencer pointed out 
that the proposed location is not transit accessible or walkable. It is located on Independence Boulevard and 
will primarily be accessed by automobile. He asked what kind of concerns does the ABC Board give to 
locations that are primarily auto-driven versus stores that are pedestrian-friendly. Mr. Hughes clarified that 
there are apartments within walking distance of the proposed ABC store. 
 

A motion was made by Vice-chairperson Spencer and seconded by Commissioner Wiggins to 
state that the Planning Committee reviewed M.R. #19-01, M.R. #19-02, and M.R. #19-03 on 
February 19, 2019 and has no additional comments for the submitting agencies. The motion 
was unanimously approved.   

 

Transit Oriented Development Ordinance (TOD) Update  
Monica Holmes (Planning) reviewed major changes to the hearing draft of the TOD and other information in 
preparation for the public hearing on March 18th. She informed the Committee that this is the same 
presentation that will be given to City Council on Monday, February 25 and to the Transportation and 
Planning Committee at their next meeting. Camiros, the consulting firm, will also assist in providing the 
update to Council. Ms. Holmes also stated that staff will continue to meet with groups while working 
through the ordinance details.  
 
Ms. Holmes noted that they are at the finish line of an Economic Analysis report. Staff has reviewed key 
items in the draft and tested a couple of models. The Chairperson asked how will the Committee receive the 
analysis. Ms. Holmes responded that it will be sent via email and a hardcopy will be provided. The full draft 
will be distributed with the economic report at the public hearing.  

 
The Chairperson asked what is the attendance requirement for the public hearing. Ms. Holmes explained 
that because the Planning Committee will make a recommendation on the text amendment, Committee 
members are required to attend the Council meeting. The Planning Committee will be asked to make a 
recommendation at their March 19, 2019 meeting. Chairperson Nwasike also asked if a quorum is needed. 
Laura Harmon (Planning) said that a quorum from the Planning Committee is not required at the public 
hearing. Melony McCullough (Planning) pointed out that it is a required meeting for Planning Committee 
members and will count towards their attendance.  
 
Commissioner Nelson asked if the meeting will be conducted in a similar manner to rezoning meetings. Ms. 
Harmon stated that proponents will have a total of ten minutes to speak. City Council and the Planning 
Committee can ask questions afterwards. The Chairperson asked if the rules will be suspended if the 
opposition goes beyond their ten-minute limit. Ms. Harmon answered that these are Council’s rules and 
that she will ask the City Attorney to verify the rules. Vice-chairperson Spencer said that he would like for 
staff to check with the City Attorney to see if there is a threshold for a motion to suspend the rules. He said 
that typically it’s a two-thirds vote and not a majority vote. Commissioner Nelson said that her expectation 
is that the questions and answers period will be open-ended. Ms. Harmon noted that they have had 
hearings last over an hour and a half.  
 



4 
 

Vice-chairperson Spencer asked about the Zoning Committee’s method of asking questions during a public 
hearing. He stated that typically commissioners give the questions to the Chair and the Chairperson 
determines if the question is relevant.  
 
Ms. Holmes summarized the process and stated that the goal is to have the text amendment adopted this 
spring.  
 
Garet Johnson (Planning) shared information about the upcoming Charlotte Future 2040 Comprehensive 
Plan meetings and asked the Committee to help get the word out. 
 
Adjournment  
The meeting adjourned at 6:26 pm.  

 


	Agenda Cover 03-19-19.pdf
	PC Draft Agenda 03-19-19.pdf
	3. Recommendation on the Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Zoning Districts

	PCMinutes_02-19-2019 -DRAFT - MCM.pdf
	Transit Oriented Development Ordinance (TOD) Update

	Blank Page
	Blank Page

